

GENEALOGY

of the Descendants of

OMRI WARNER

and a more extended

HISTORY of MILO WARNER AND HIS FAMILY

By C. O. WARNER

PRINTED BY THE WOLFER PRINTING CO., LOS ANGELES, 1916

EARLY HISTORY OF THE WARNER FAMILY IN AMERICA

OHN WARNER came to America on the ship "Increase" in April, 1635, aged 20 years. He served in the Pequot war, for which he received land by the "courtesie of the town" in Hartford. The home lot was on the east side of the road to cow pasture.

He married in Hartford in 1649, Anne, the daughter of Thomas Norton, of Guilford, as his second wife. He was an original proprietor and settler of Farmington. Joined Farmington church March 15, 1656. Was freeman in 1664. Freed from watching and warding May, 1670. Went to New Mattatuck as committee to ascertain if it was desirable to settle plantations there. Was patentee for Mattatuck 1674, but died before removal in 1679, leaving widow Margaret. His will, dated March, 1679, names as his children, John; Thomas, Sarah, who was baptized March 15, 1657, and married Wm. Higgason; and Daniel Warner, who died at Farmington about the same time as his father, John. The place at Waterbury seems to have been held by Margaret, the mother, and a brother, Thomas. He was sometimes called Daniel of Farmington.

His children were: Daniel, Jr., John, Abigail, Samuel and Thomas. Daniel Warner, Jr., died Sept. 18, 1718. His first wife, Mary Andrews, married April, 1698. Second wife, Johanna Richeson, married April 6th, 1710. Second wife was living in 1730 as his widow.

Their children were: Samuel Ebenezer, Sarah Abigail, Mary, two who died young, and Abraham Warner, born Dec. 12, 1708.

ment, was full of machinery and it was necessary to provide larger shops. They were offered inducements to go to other places. Owners of property in South Beloit offered them a building site of eight acres, convenient to the railroad, if they would build there; and they accepted and put up a building of cement and brick with sawtooth roof, 100x200 feet, up-to-date in all respects. There was also an office, power house and several other buildings. They moved into it in the fall of 1907. The business continued to grow and in the summer of 1912, 240 feet was added to the main building.

The Warners took great pride in the quality of their product. They wished to make the very best instrument possible and to satisfy every customer. If there was any complaint, it was at once made good. Many of the first ones are still in use, having been transferred to new machines.